OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

May 12, 1975

Mr. F. E. Sauble
P. O. Box 98
Springer, New Mexico 87747

Dear Mr. Sauble:

Enclosed is an approved copy of Form C-104 per-
taining to your Tex-Mex Well No. 1. The completion
data (Part IV) was filled in from information contained
by our files and the test data (Part IV) comes from
the information which Amoco provided by their letter
dated November 12, 1973.

After talking to several engineers with Amoco
and the S.E.C. Corporation, I came to the conclusion
that a gauge which will probably serve your purposes for
observation of the Tex-Mex well is a plain, 3 1/2" dial
type instrument. I believe you can obtain such a gauge
for under ten dollars ($10.00) from:

Union Supply Company
200 North Grimes Street
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

This is not a stainless steel gauge, nor is it
liquid filled, and it is probably not extremely accurate.
However, since the well is shut in, there should not be
much danger of corrosion and the degree of accuracy is
probably close enough for your needs. (Moisture combined
with CO, does react with various metals). This is not a
recommendation for either a gauge or a company, it is only
a suggestion. You may wish to inquire of other suppliers
as to gauge types and prices before you equip the well.
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In any case, it would be appreciated if you could advise
us when the gauge has been installed.

Very truly yours,

CARL ULVOG
Supervisor, District IV

CU/og
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